Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD {FBI}

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2016 6:50 AM

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {FBY}

Subject: RE: Tuesday

Good point, Ll

~——--- Originai message - be 1
From: “Page, lisa C. {OGC] {F8 bre -1
Date: 09/02/2018 1{}:1‘8 FM{G AET-05:003 bIE -6
To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD} [FB

Subject: RE: Tuesday

Mo, {ot pretéy sure we are briefing the hack to the bill, but yeah, find out. Why not just email jason?

-------- Original message ------—

From: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD} (FBY 1}:_‘; -11
Date: 09/02/2016 10:14 PM {CMT-D500) e e
To: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (FE1)| |
Subject: Fwd: Tuesday

Hopefully just confusion about D brisf to infels and judiciaries.

——————— Original message —----—-

From: “Priestap, E W, {CD} {FBiY 11:,? c-il
Date: N9/G2/2016 1:05 PR {GAFT-05:00 b7E -6
To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {F8I}]
Subject: RE: Tuesday
Sounds good - § haven't been advised akout 8 HPSCH brief by CyD on Tuesday, but that doesr't mean
there isn't one.
——— Ur_ig’inai HIRSSAZE —-enn

From: "Strzok, Peter P. {TD] (FBY}Y” b6 -1
Date: 09/02/2016 9:13 PM {GMT-05100] e
Te: "Priestap, £ W. {CD} {FBYY |

Subject: Pwd: Tuesday

FYL il pal Fthe TDYer Steve is talking about) and ask for a coordination copy.

________ Mrisinal woczaes L

FBI (18-cv-154)-7950
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K AT CAEND 3

From: "Layoock, Stephen C. {CDY {?8&}' I b6 -1
Diate: 09/02/2016 8:48 PM {GMT-D5:00] e e
To: "Strzok, Pater ¥, {CD} {FRIY] “Wotts, Jonathan C. {CD] {FBY"

Subject: #Hi: Juesday

Wil do

—-—-—- Original message -

From: “Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY b6 -1
Date: 09/02/2016 546 PM {GMT-0500 e
Yo: “Laycock, Stechen T {CD] {¥81)] "tdnffs, fonathan C. {C0} {FBH"

Subjects RE: fuesday

Mot certain about this specifically, but! know there are a few Congressional biiefs. Could you ask
wiisever 1o send me on yellow? P'ém going in Sunday and will check. Thanks

---=-—- Original message -
from: "Laycock, Stephen C. {£Dy (F8

Date: D9/02/2016 8:42 PM {GMT-05:00] oo 11
To: "Strrok, Peter P {CHH {F8Y |*Motfa, jonathan C. {0} (FBI)" bIE -6
Subject: Taesday

Hey guys. Sorry Yo bother at this hour: Am sither of you aware of a cyber beef to the D and HPSCH

Tuesday that § belleve is related to the project? ust got a call from 8 huddy who is tdy le cyber as ST

and was privy to this presentation where he noticed a few CD centric things that <L may have an

Bvterest in taking a lpok at and scrubbing. This may already have been coordinated but just wanted o

make sure. {et me konow thought or'if good 1o go.. b7E -3

FBI (18-cv-154)-7951
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Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2016 8:05 AM
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y}

Subject: !:wd': Tuesday

Fyi
—emeee Ofiginal Message ———

From: “Strzok, Peter P, {CD) (FBYY" o ot
Dote: (19/03/2016 B:08 AM [GMT-U500] bTE -6
To: "Priestap, £ W. {CD} {FBY
Subject: RE: Tuesday

Thanks. {'iitake a jook aY whatever slides/TPs § get and et you koow any comments before then.

-------- Original messags ------—
From: "Priestap, £ W, {€D} {F8! | | b6 -1
Date: 0970372016 8:06 AM [GMT-05:00) E;g js
Tox "Strzok, Peter P, {CO} {Fi}] |

Ce: "Mipffa, Jorathan . {CD} {F81]
Subject: RE: Tuesday

Pete: {'f arrange to meet with the £AD<, Harring, and Trainor on Tuesday following the moming
meetings to fry to got evervode o the same pags,

plan to S!uggesi

bs -1

o

[Tiox, B

- Original message -
be -1

From: “Strzok, Peter P {€D} {£683 b7C -1
Date: 09/03/2016 7:31 AM { gGMJ'GS T bre &

To: "Priestap, £ W. {CD} {FBiY |

Ce: “Maffa, jonathan C. {C0 {F83]
Subject: Puwd: Tuesday

. b5 -1
+— b6 -1
aﬁ&éihsﬁkl b7Cc -1

________ Mriginal morzamcs oL

FBI (18-cv-154)-7959
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———————— Urniginal mRssage ———---

From: "Strzok, Peter P, {£0) {(FBY
Diate: 09022016 9713 PM {GMT-D500]
To: "Priestap, E W, {CD} [FB]
Subject: Fwd: Tuesday

Fyi § il cal

Fthe TDWer Steve is tadking about} and ask fora coordination copy.

e (IFiginal message -
Frony: “Laycock, Stephen C. {€D) {FBH
Date: D9/02/2016 8:45 PA {GMT-05:00]

v ' . o % i ©

“Maffa, lonathan C. {CD} {FBi}"

Subject: RE: Tuesday

Wil do

~—------ Original message -
From: “Strzak, Peter P. {CD) {F8i}
Dater 09/02/ 2316 B:46 PR {GMT-05:00]
To: "Laycock, Steghen C (£ {FBE}‘I

|R'M0ﬁ"a, Jooathan C. {CDY {F8i)°

Supgecit REY fuesday

Not certain about this sp-eci-fi'caiiy, bus § know there are a few Congressional briefs. Could you ask
whoaver o send me on yellow? I'm going in Sunday and wili check. Thanks

wm—m-e=- DFiginal message —eem-

From: “Layeock, Stephen C {CD} {(FBY]
Date: 09/02/2016 &:42 PM {GMT-05:00]
Yo "Strzok, Pater ¥ {0 [FBD

| "soffa, sonathan C. {CD] (184"

Subject Tuesday

Hey guys. Sorry o bother at this hour. Are either of you Sware of a cyber brief to the U and HPSTY

Tuesday that | believe is related to the projest? just got a call from a buddy who s tdy to cyber as SC

and was privy to this presentation where he noticed a few CD ceptric things that €D may bave an

starest in taking s Iook at and scrubbing. This may already have been coordinated hat just wanted to

make sure | |Let me know thought or if good to go..

bé -1

b7C -1

b7E -6
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -6
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -6
b7E -3
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